4/25/24, 1:59 PM Mail - Boyd, Jonathon - Outlook

FW: {External} Re: MN Citizens Concerned For Life - KSTP

Kelhart, Jared <Jared.Kelhart@locality.com>
Thu 4/25/2024 8:40 AM

To:Boyd, Jonathon <jboyd@hbi.com>
Cc:Hennessy, Thomas <THennessy@hbi.com>;Peterson, Alissa <apeterson@hbi.com>

[External email - use care when clicking on links or attachments]

See below regarding NAB

Jared Kelhart
Political Customer Success Manager, Broadcast

Jared.Kelhart@locality.com

610-585-3167

locality.com

From: Skyler Durbin <skyler@flexpointmedia.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Kelhart, Jared <Jared.Kelhart@Ilocality.com>

Subject: Re: {External} Re: MN Citizens Concerned For Life - KSTP

No sir. Only the one listed.

On Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 9:34 AM Kelhart, Jared <Jared.Kelhart@]locality.com> wrote:

Skyler,

Regarding this PB-19, are there any other officers or members of the executive committee or board of
directors? Only one listed here.

Jared Kelhart
Political Customer Success Manager, Broadcast

Jared.Kelhart@]locality.com

610-585-3167

locality.com
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4/25/24, 1:59 PM Mail - Boyd, Jonathon - Outlook

From: Skyler Durbin <skyler@flexpointmedia.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Kelhart, Jared <Jared.Kelhart@locality.com>

Subject: {External} Re: MN Citizens Concerned For Life - KSTP

NAB attached.
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